ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1408 Coliseum Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050

Fob James, Jr. Jimmy Butts
Govemar Transporiation Director
June 5, 1996

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 79-96

TO: ALL HOLDERS
Testing Manual

FROM: William J. Hartzog ; 4
Materials and Tests Engineer /M
RE: Change #7 to ALDOT Testing Manual
Please make the following changes to the Alabama Department of Transportation Testing Manual.

ACCEPTANCE SAMPLING AND TESTING SCHEDULE:

SECTION 301, FREQUENCY GUIDE: Remove old sheet (10-19-94) and replace with new
sheet {6-5-96).

BMTP INDEX: Remove old index (11-28-95) and replace with new index (6-5-96).

BMT PROCEDURES:

BMTP-249: Remove page 23 of 23 (5-4-95) and replace with new page {6-5-96)
BMTP-344: Remove pages 5 of 6 and 6 of 6 (3-18-94) and replace with new pages (4-4-96).
BMTP-370: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure (6-5-96).
BMTP-372: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure {(6-5-96).
BMTP-380: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure (4-4-96).

BMTP-385: This is a new procedure {2-16-96). Place this procedure in numerical sequence.
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BMTP-387: This procedure has been deleted. Remove from Testing Manual.

BMTP-388: This is a new procedure (5-8-96). Place this procedure in numerical sequence.

BMTP-389: This is a new procedure (3-19-96). Place this procedure in numerical sequence.

Piease file this Technical Memorandum in the Technical and Advisory Memorandums jacket
contained in the manual.

EL.M/dh
Attachments





